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city of burbank
community development department

memorandum

DATE: July 11, 2019

TO: Justin Hess, Acting City Manager
Judie Wilke, Acting Assistant City Manager

FROM: Patrick Prescott, Community Developm;;@ect@é‘@@?

Via: Simone McFarland, Assistant Co y Development Director-
Business and Economic Development

SUBJECT: BURBANK HOSPITALITY ASSOCIATION (BHA) MEETING SYNOPSIS
- JUNE 17, 2019

e With the goal of attracting visitors to Burbank and creating unique destination
driven selfie spots, staff connected with DC Comics to install a series of Justice
League character statues in Burbank. The first statue will be of Barman to
celebrate Batman’s 80th anniversary. The BHA approved the deal points of a
License Agreement between DC Comics and BHA and authorized the Board
Chair to work with the BHA's Legal Counsel and staff to enter into an agreement
for the fabrication, installation and maintenance of the statue.

e The BHA approved an addendum to their contract with Destination Travel
Network for website advertising on visitburbank.com. The terms of the
addendum will limit advertising of non BHA hotels to a Beyond Burbank section
so as not to conflict with BHA hotels.

e The Ramada Inn has been added to the BHA’s ONE Burbank service plan for
high-speed fiber optic services.






Senior Citizen Board

CANCELLATION NOTICE

The Senior Citizen Board will NOT be meeting on:

Wednesday - July 24, 2019
&
Wednesday- August 28, 2019
1:00 p.m. — Joslyn Adult Center
1301 West Olive Avenue, Burbank

The next regular meeting of the Senior Citizen Board will be held on
Wednesday, September 25, 2019
1:00 p.m. — Joslyn Adult Center
1301 West Olive Avenue, Burbank
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